Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Research & Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “A Review of Sexual Harassment and Misconduct in Science”

Witnesses:

Ms. Rhonda Davis, Head, Office of Diversity and Inclusion, National Science Foundation
Dr. Kathryn Clancy, Associate Professor, Department of Anthropology, University of Illinois
Ms. Christine McEntee, Executive Director, American Geophysical Union

Ms. Kristina Larsen, Attorney, Law Office of Kristina K. Larsen

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



